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E-MESSAGE # 10 

DATE: FEBRUARY 23, 2021 

Dear PASA DLM Assessment Coordinator (AC): 

Yesterday, the U.S. Department of Education provided new guidance to states regarding assessment administration for the 
spring of 2021.  In response to the USDE guidance, Deputy Secretary Matt Stem provided the following email to the field.  
Please click on the link below to view the proposed approach posted to the PA Department of Education website.   

The PA Alternate Assessment Team will continue to support enrollment, data analysis, and test administration procedures.  
As always, as information becomes available relevant to the PASA, we will continue to keep you informed. 

Kindly, 

The PA Alternate Assessment Team  

From: ED, Future Ready PA <RA-EDFUTUREREADYPA@pa.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 9:38 AM 
Subject: Update on federally-required statewide assessments 

Dear Colleagues, 
On Friday, February 12, the Pennsylvania Department of Education (PDE) issued an 
interim update on planning around federally-required statewide assessments. In that 
communication, we committed to a further update before the end of February to provide 
the certainty and clarity you need. 
On Monday, February 22, the U.S. Department of Education (USDE) provided new 
guidance regarding assessment administration for the spring of 2021. This guidance offers 
an avenue that PDE will pursue, one that complies with Federal law and prioritizes student 
and public health. You can read about our proposed approach here. PDE will file the 
communication with USDE by Friday, February 26. 
We recognize this approach is novel and not without drawbacks; however, we believe it 
preserves time and space to ensure that you can maintain an appropriate focus for the 
balance of this school year. Further, we know this plan is likely to generate many questions. 
We will send additional details as they emerge in the days and weeks ahead. 
As always, thank you for your extraordinary leadership on behalf of students, educators, 
and families. 
 
-Matt 
Matthew S Stem | Deputy Secretary 
Department of Education | Office of Elementary and Secondary Education 
333 Market Street | Harrisburg, PA 17126 
Phone:  717.787.2127 | Fax: 717.214.2786 
mastem@pa.gov | www.education.pa.gov 
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DLM SERVICE DESK       PA Team 
1-855-277-9751      alternateassessment@pattan.net 
DLM-support@ku.edu 
Current hours: 7:00 a.m.–5:00 p.m. CDT, M–F 
https://dynamiclearningmaps.org/pennsylvania 
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mailto:DLM-support@ku.edu?subject=%5Bplease%20include%20a%20brief%20description%20of%20your%20issue%5D&body=Your%20name%3A%0AState%3A%0ADistrict%3A%0ASchool%3A%0ASummary%20of%20your%20issue%3A%0A%0ANOTE%3A%20Please%20do%20not%20include%20any%20personally%20identifiable%20student%20information%20in%20this%20email!
mailto:DLM-support@ku.edu?subject=%5Bplease%20include%20a%20brief%20description%20of%20your%20issue%5D&body=Your%20name%3A%0AState%3A%0ADistrict%3A%0ASchool%3A%0ASummary%20of%20your%20issue%3A%0A%0ANOTE%3A%20Please%20do%20not%20include%20any%20personally%20identifiable%20student%20information%20in%20this%20email!
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fdynamiclearningmaps.org%2fpennsylvania&c=E,1,hJEmEB6zQWN4_R3_EZUCxwMaVGsf2326TGmSB3XjZk3wzg6rA7OMyWSVx1AtVFiG-68zoo1sDYpWeW0UfSX7297fcmrpO5Aw09yh0tfgiFXkjo4FWNMk9w,,&typo=1
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3 

 

 


	E-Message # 10
	DATE: February 23, 2021
	From: ED, Future Ready PA <34TURA-EDFUTUREREADYPA@pa.govU34T>  Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 9:38 AM Subject: Update on federally-required statewide assessments

